From: _

Sent: Friday, April 16,2010 12:48 PM
To: ant
Subject: Re:

But you still look over the Fact the you are and your staying there. Come on now!!
Who the Hell do you think you are??

Man ok Antwaun ok

I'm tired baby

Go head.......

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

----- Original Message-----

Date: Fri, 16 Apr 2010 16:46:

To:
Subject: Re:

All because you just said he is what u need, he aint married, he aint having it, he is what u prayed for. I never put you
up against anyone in that way. Everyone and every situation is different and I understand that

Regards,

Antwaun Cook

"The ultimate measure of a man is not where he stands in moments of comfort and convenience, but where he stands

at times of challenge and controverSy" i P i
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- Martin Luther King, Jr. ~\
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From I —
Date: Fri, 16 Apr 2010 16:43:17 _ w _
To. | T ,\
Subject: Re: e %SNS SN v N N

All because you want to stay there? And you want me to be ok with that. Ok!!
Man Fuck it
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

----- Original Message-----
From: "Antwaun L. Cook"
Date: Fri, 16 Apr 2010 16:41:

o S
Subject: Re:

Well you just made me feel like shit talking about everything he was abd that I wasn't. Maybe you should give it a
shot. Sounds to me like he's the KING!
------ Original Message------

From: I

To: Antwaun Cook




reptyTo |

Subject: Re:
Sent: Apr 16,2010 12:37 PM

Ilied....

Antwaun..

How do think I Feel?

When your still staying over there...

But you telling me you want to Be with me...

Why ?? Just tell me that please

And if don't want to talk to me any more I understand....
------ Original Message------

From: Antwaun L. Cook

To: Tasia

ReplyTo: I

Subject: Re:

Sent: Apr 16,2010 12:07 PM

No excuses, you made your choice. Deal with it. No love lost her.
------ Original Message------

From: Tasia

To: Antwaun Cook

Subject:

Sent: Apr 16, 2010 12:05 PM

You going back home really did it for'me. I'm sorry
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Sent from my iPhone \
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Regards,

Antwaun Cook

"The ultimate measure of a man is not where he stands in moments of comfort and convenience, but where he stands
at times of challenge and controversy"

- Martin Luther King, Jr.

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
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